
From: Ashuckian, David 
Sent: 1/19/2011 2:16:24 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 

Bcc: 

Subject: RE: Contact info 

Yes, it was nice getting to know you too. Thanks for 
initiating and I look forward to working with you. 

Dave Ashuckian, Deputy Director 

Division of Ratepayer 
Advocates 

California Public Utilities 
Commission 

505 Van Ness 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

email:daa@cpue.ca.gov 

p:(415) 703-1977 

e:(415) 
265-2212 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
[mailto:EBJl@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 1:52 
PM 
To: Ashuckian, David 
Subject: contact 
info 

David, 

SB GT&S 0437583 

mailto:EBJl@pge.com


I enjoyed talking with you today at lunch. Let's stay in touch and feel free to call me 
anytime my contact information is below. 

Thanks, 

Erik 

Erik 
Jacob son 

Director, 
Regulatory Relations 

Pacific Gas 
and Electric Company 

77Beale 
Street, Rm, 1083 

San 
Francisco, CA 94105 

tel: 
415-973-4464 

cell: 
415-310-7617 

ebj1@pge.com 

SB GT&S 0437584 


